## **Arborfield Regular SCC Meeting**

June 12, 2023

Present: Mr. Smoke, Melissa, Chelsea and Mavis

Meeting was called to order at 12:22pm

Minutes were read by Mavis, Melissa adopted the minutes as read and Chelsea second it.

Financials were read out by Melissa, we have \$551.35, with owing yet for Susan Munson retirement gift \$50, we will also have bill for the items that Melissa purchased for the year end party(dino dig, diamond dig, sidewalk chalk roughly \$86) Mavis accepted the financials as read and Chelsea second it.

SRC Report: no rep present so Mr. Smoke gave report, the SRC account has \$4028.73. They have Formal day planned for June 20 for Awards day, the 22<sup>nd</sup> is Pancake breakfast and P.J day. The SRC is also donating \$1000 towards Emilie Samson fundraiser.

Principal Report: We have 73 students, in the school generated funds this includes the SRC funds also is at \$9243.60. We had school Assembly on June 1 saying farewell to Mrs. Munson retiring and Mrs. Warnock and Mrs. Schmidt who are transferring to new schools in the fall. June 2 the elementary went to Star City for track and field, next year Arborfield will host it. June 7 the school did a school fundraiser for Emilie Samson did movie and popcorn, it was a great movie kids enjoyed it. With the money from the teachers dress down and the proceeds from popcorn raised \$673.85 so total is \$1673.85 for Emilie. Thank you Melissa Gray for purchasing the popcorn and popping it for the movie it was greatly appreciated. On Iune 9 the elementary went to Melfort for a field day trip was great, and thank you to the parents who volunteered to go. The kindergarten graduation is on June 19 at 4:15pm. Graduation is on this Friday June 16 for the grade 12 at 4:30 pm, Mayis will do a speech on behalf of the SCC. June 20 is awards day and dress up day for the school. On June 27 is our year end party for school and community, there will be an assembly at 10am, then festivities will start, Mr. Smoke talked to RCMP they will be in attendance also that day. Mr. Smoke talked to the Daycamp and the bumper balls are \$450, so SCC members and Mr. Smoke decided that we would not get them as we have lots of stuff to do and quite costly. Mr. Smoke has been in contact with Rhiannon Rusk for after school program and she will talk to Wanda McLeod who works for NESD. We needed to settle on dates for the Student Led conferences for next year, they will be Oct 25 and 26, and on March 20 and 21. Jarvis Vineyard is donating freezies and bottle water for all the students, he will bring on Tuesday June 13 at 3pm.

**Other Business** 

We discussed what we are doing for year end party on June 27, this is open to the public as well. We thought have relays, Mr. Smoke will organize that with his phys.ed class that will happen around 1:30pm, we have a grain bag that will be used as a slip and slide, the fire department is coming also for water fight, kids can bring water guns around 2pm. We have Holly Lalonde coming to do facepainting, we have a diamond dig and dinosaur dig in our new sand. The rock wall will be there from Tisdale Daycamp, and a reverse dunk tank. Will contact the town for 2-3 picnic tables. We will also have table and chairs set up in gym to get people out of the heat so can eat dinner inside if they want. We will play music outside Hayley Kapellar has a speaker we will use. Mavis and Al McCrea will purchase propane tank for the barbeque that school has.

Meeting adjourned at 12:55pm

Next Meeting is Sept 8 at 12:20pm

Have a Awesome Summer ALL